
 

April 09, 2019~2:30 PM Parks Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 13 

OROVILLE PARKS COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

April 09, 2019 
REGULAR MEETING 

OPEN SESSION 2:30 PM 
AGENDA 

 
 

CITY OF OROVILLE PARKS COMMISSION 
 
CHAIR:  Scott Lawrence 
VICE-CHAIR:  Michelle Conn 
MEMBERS:  Kristina Riggs; Bobby O’Reiley, Cheri Bunker 
 

 
ALL MEETINGS ARE RECORDED AND BROADCAST LIVE 

 
This meeting may be broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference at the following address: 

Cota Cole, LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court, Roseville, California 95661.  

 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioners: Scott Lawrence, Michelle Conn, Kristina Riggs, Bobby O'Reiley, Cheri Bunker 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

OATH OF OFFICE 

The Assistant City Clerk shall administer the Oath of Office for new Commissioners Bobby O'Reiley 
and Cheri Bunker. 

INSTRUCTIONS TO INDIVIDUALS WHO WISH TO SPEAK 

If you would like to address the Council at this meeting, you are requested to complete the blue speaker 
request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who is seated on the right 
of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and assists the Mayor or 
presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal information on the form is 
voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior to the conclusion of the staff 
presentation for that item.  Council has established time limitations of three (3) minutes per speaker on all items 
and an overall time limit of thirty minutes for non-agenda items. If more than 10 speaker cards are submitted for 
non-agenda items, the time limitation would be reduced to two minutes per speaker. If more than 15 speaker 
cards are submitted for non-agenda items, the first 15 speakers will be randomly selected to speak at the 
beginning of the meeting, with the remaining speakers given an opportunity at the end. (California Government 
Code §54954.3(b)). Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Council is prohibited from taking action 
except for a brief response from the Council or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item. 

 

 

1



 

April 09, 2019~2:30 PM Parks Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 13 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Parks Commission on any subject not 
on the agenda related to the Parks Commission. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Letter from Lani Fredrich, President of the Oroville Docent Association 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2. Approve the Parks Commission minutes of December 11, 2018 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

3. TURF REMOVAL IN PARKS AND GREEN AREAS 

Park Commission may approve removing some turf out of parks and green areas 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize staff to remove turf out of some parks and green areas and replace it with drought 

tolerant plants and dry landscaping. 

4. DEED OF GIFT ACCEPTANCE - OLD BUTTER CHURN 

The Parks Commission may accept a donation of a Butter Churn.  

RECOMMENDATION  

Accept the recommendation of the Oroville Docent's to accept the Old Butter Churn.  

5. DEED OF GIFT ACCEPTANCE - ROCKING CHAIR 

The Parks Commission may accept a donation of a 1750-1775 Rocking Chair for the Lott Home.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the donation of the 1750-1775 Rocking Chair for the Lott Home.  

6. PARKS COMMISSION MEETING TIMES 

The Parks Commission may change the time of their meetings at the request of new 
commissioners.  

RECOMMENDATION 

None 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT 

Administration shall report on information pertinent to the Parks Commission. 

7. Staff to give an update on vandalism and graffiti. 

8. Staff to give an update and present a power point on the Municipal Auditorium floor. 

9. Staff to give update on Lott Home roof replacement.  

2



 

April 09, 2019~2:30 PM Parks Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 13 

COMMISSION REPORTS 

Reports by commission members and docents on information pertinent to the Parks Commission. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjourn to Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. in the Oroville City Council Chambers 

 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents 
distributed for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public 
inspection at City Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 
 
Recordings - All meetings are recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 
  

3



Lani Fredrich

President of Orovllle Decent Association

Bobbie Scott

Lead Decent Pioneer Museum

301 Plumas Drive

Oroville, CA 95966

March 25,2018

Parks Commission

City of Oroville

1735 Montgomery Street

Oroville, CA 95965

Dear Mr. Lawrence: Re: Computer for Pioneer Inventory

About two years ago a number of the Oroville Docents took part in a training program held at

City Hall, to leam an inventory program. The class was held by Tyson Pardee along with an

instructor for the inventory program via telephone. At that time we were told a computer was being

purchased to accommodate the program and we would soon start the inventory process for the Pioneer

Museum.

A few months ago. Dawn Nevers, Robin Houser, New Executrix of the Betty Davis Estate for the

Pioneer Museum, and myself had a meeting to get acquainted and to discuss the status of the Pioneer

Museum. At this meeting, it was mentioned that the computer program was in the works and available.

As of this date we have heard nothino about the program or the process of doino an inventorv.

Has someone from the City started the inventory? Is someone being paid to implement the

Program? What is the status?

Your prompt attention would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Bob^^Scott
Lead Decent Pioneer Museum

C: Dawn Nevers

4



5



1 

 

OROVILLE PARKS COMMISSION 
 Council Chambers  

 1735 Montgomery Street  
Oroville, CA. 95965 

  

Tuesday, Dec 11, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 

OPEN SESSION 4:30 PM  
AGENDA  

  

 
ALL MEETINGS ARE RECORDED AND BROADCAST LIVE 

 
This meeting may be broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference at the following address: 

Cota Cole, LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court, Roseville, California 95661.  
Meeting is streamed live at cityoforoville.org and on YouTube 

  

CALL TO ORDER – Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lawrence at 4:33pm  
 

ROLL CALL 
 

 PRESENT: Commissioners Scott Lawrence, Machelle Conn, Krysi Riggs 
 
 ABSENT: None 
 

STAFF PRESENT: Parks and Trees Supervisor Wade Atteberry, Assistant City Clerk Jackie 
Glover 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by Chairperson Lawrence 

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO INDIVIDUALS WHO WISH TO SPEAK  
 
None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
None. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion by Commissioner Conn and second by Commissioner Riggs to approve the minutes of Parks 
Commission Meetings on September 11, 2018 and October 9, 2018.  

AYES:   Commissioner Conn, Riggs, Chairperson Lawrence  

NOES:  None 

ABSTAIN:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 
 

 6



2 

 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS  
 

1. Consider donation from Marlene Del Rosario to the Chinese Temple – China Plate and Stand 
 
This item was tabled to the next meeting 

 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

Information, discussion and possible staff direction regarding the following items:  
 

2. Park and Museum Fee Structure Update - Parks and Trees Supervisor Wade Atteberry 
stated that this will be part of the Master Fee Schedule update  

3. Lott Home Roof Repair and Cameras – Staff are working on getting a bid – Docents and 
Commissioners requested brown tarps be used instead of blue until roof is repaired.  

4. Pioneer Fund Update – Parks Commissioners Requested finance provide documents to 
show when the money was spent and on what. 

5. Docent Training – Cleaning Week – Docents requested training cover how to close museums 
in an emergency 

6. Docent Computer Update – Computer is at the museum  
 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT  
 
Nothing to report 
 
COMMISSION/COMMITTEE/DOCENTS REPORTS 
 
Nothing to report 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chairperson Lawrence adjourned the meeting at 5:05pm to Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 2 P.M. in the 
Oroville City Council Chambers. 

 
 
APPROVED:       ATTESTED: 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Machelle Conn, Vice Chair     Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 
 
 

7



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: PARK COMMISSION 

FROM: WADE ATTEBERRY, PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

RE: TURF REMOVAL IN PARKS AND GREEN AREAS 

DATE: APRIL 1, 2019 

SUMMARY 

Park Commission may approve removing some turf out of parks and green areas 

DISCUSSION 

Staff would like to reduce utility costs with the removal of some turf out of the parks and green 
areas.  Turf requires the most amount of water out of all plants.  Staff would like to remove 
some turf out of some parks and green areas and replace it with a dry landscape or drought 
tolerant planting.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize staff to remove turf out of some parks and green areas and replace it with drought 
tolerant plants and dry landscaping. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Power point 
 

8



City of Oroville Museums
Department of Parks & Trees

Deed of Gift

Accession Number

Donor:_ UoiAim Phone:

Address:, fco

I do hereby give and convey to the City of Oroville, without limiting conditions, the following item(s):

tiA/fter ckum

f^wrmomd^

Description of ItemCs): (continue on back) ^

l^jU+lcr cKutki — \^c)niS c^ciro55
lou4l^Ar l/YL6i>C?L

'Wwcw\jot{^\or u^odjSA^

Acceptance of gift(s) is subject to the following conditions:

1. The object(s) accepted shall become the permanent property of the City of Oroville. As such
object(s) may be subject to conservation treatments, study and/or disposal.

2. This gift shall be subject to no restrictions or conditions.

3. Due to limited space and changing exhibitions, the exhibition of any object is entirely at the
discretion of museum staff.

4. Object(s) maybe photographed or otherwise reproduced, exhibited or sftidied.

5. Evaluation by a commercial appraiser for income tax purposes is the responsibility of the
donor. Values assigned by museum staff are not valid for this purpose.

I do hereby declare that I am the lawful owner of the above listed object(s) and/or have legal authority to
make this gift, and that I have read and am familiar with the provisions of this Deed.

Signature of Donor Date ^
Accepted by Date

\f2Que. cf-h, 9



10



11



12



City of Oroville Museums
Department of Parks & Trees

Deed of Gift

Accession Number

Address:

Dmi/c'lAjC^-
I do hereby give and convey to the City of Oroville, without limiting conditions, the following item(s):

Description of Itemfs): tcontinue on backl

ff,j iS^S -i^pcA^^' "fAj^ -fk-r^yn^

Acceptance of gift(s) is subject to the following conditions:

1. The object(s) accepted shall become the permanent property of the City of Oroville. As such
object(s) may be subject to conservation treatments, study and/or disposal.

2. This gift shall be subject to no restrictions or conditions.

3. Due to limited space and changing exhibitions, the exhibition of any object is entirely at the
discretion of museum staff.

4. Object(s) may be photographed or otherwise reproduced, exhibited or studied.

5. Evaluation by a commercial appraiser for income tax purposes is the responsibility of the
donor. Values assigned by museum staff are not valid for this purpose.

I do hereby declare that I am the lawful owner of the above listed object(s) and/or have legal authority to
make this gift, and that I have read and am familiar with the provisions of this Deed.

Signature of Donor Date l20/^
Accepted by i Date '?/,<? ^

13


	Top
	1. Letter - Lani Fredrich - Parks Commission 4.1.19
	Letter - Fredrich, Lani 4.1.19.pdf

	2. Parks Commission Minutes
	12.11.18 Parks Commission Minutes.doc

	3. TURF REMOVAL - PARKS
	Staff Report for Turf Removal in Parks.docx

	4. Deed of Gift - Butter churn
	Deed of Gift- Butter Churn.pdf

	5. DEED OF GIFT - Rocking Chair
	Deed of Gift- Rocking Chair.pdf

	6. MEETING TIMES
	7. Vandalism/Graffiti Report
	8. Municipal Auditorium Floor Update
	9. Lott Home Roof Update
	Bottom

